
-----Original Message-----

From:  PortalAdmin@doitt.nyc.gov
Sent:  11/28/2016 14:07:31
To:  <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject:  < No Subject >

From:  ()
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form.  It was submitted by
 () on Monday, November 28, 2016 at 14:07:31
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

This form resides at 
 http://www.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: LUNGS Loisaida United Neighborhood Gardens

BOUNDARIES: All of Community Board 3

Current Areas of Concern: Small 
Business,Development,Streetscape,Preservation,other,Community Gardens,Seniors,Human 

Services,Youth,

Primary Name: Charles Krezell

Primary Address: 336 E4th St Apt 5C NYNY 10009

Primary Phone: 917 514 2917

Primary Email: ck@wingflix.com

Secondary Name: Maryanne Byington

Secondary Address: 368 E8th St  NY NY 10009

Secondary Phone: 9174059042

Secondary Email: mabyington@verizon.net

This Organization Considers Itself a: Network of Community Gardens

Mission/purpose of organization: To unite the gardens to promote, protect and 
preserve green space

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: LUNGS has an annual 
Harvest Arts Festival in the community gardens 

each Fall. We also have a weekly CSA from June through November. We work with NYCs 
the Summer Youth Employment Program to give 

youth gardening jobs. We sponsor a seasonal celebration, Spring Awakening and Dirty 
Hands a Soil Distribution Program to the 

gardens. In addition, we host workshops and arts programming in the gardens.

Is There a Governing Body: LUNGS has a board of directors and officers

How is the leadership determined: Elections,,



How Often Does the Organization Meet: Monthly at minimum

How do you Notify People of Meetings: List serves and flyers

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: Membership is open to all

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

REMOTE_HOST: 2604:2000:f080:e00:21b6:7fc:7206:f7be, 23.219.93.79
HTTP_ADDR: 2604:2000:f080:e00:21b6:7fc:7206:f7be, 23.219.93.79
HTTP_USER_AGENT: Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10.8; rv:48.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/48.0

***************************************************************************


